


                                    
                                     

                                        
                              

This is the receipt for your purchase at Union of BC Municipalities - Convention Registration.

Order Information

Quantity Item Unit  Price
1 AKBLG Lunch 65.00 CAD 65.00

Tax CAD 3.25
Total CAD 68.25

This order is now complete. Transaction approved!
Here is your receipt:

=========== TRANSACTION RECORD ==========
UNION OF BC MUNICIPALITY
10551 SHELLBRIDGE WAY #60
RICHMOND, BC V6X2W9
Canada

TYPE: Purchase

ACCT: Visa  $ 68.25 CAD

CARD NUMBER : ##########
DATE/TIME   : 19 Aug 19 
REFERENCE # : 001 206043 M
AUTHOR. #   : 01229P
TRANS. REF. : 

    Approved - Thank You 000

Please retain this copy for your records.

Cardholder will pay above amount to card
issuer pursuant to cardholder agreement.
=========================================













Split among MLAs; 
CO paid $13.70





Split among 24 MLAs
CO paid $78.75





From:                                 No Reply - Mailchimp
Sent:                                  Wed 2019-09-04 11:44 PM
To:                                      Chandra Herbert.MLA, Spencer
Subject:                             Mailchimp Receipt

 

Your order has been processed.
Order MC10352629
Processed on Sep 04, 2019 11:44 pm Pacific Time.

Monthly plan

2701 - 5000 subscribers. C$67.23

Discounts

Save 10% for 3 months on Mailchimp account charges by enabling two-factor authentication

Nonprofit (15.0%) (-) C$7.50

Subtotal C$57.15

Total C$57.15

Exchange details

Exchanged from $42.50 at rate 1.3446513570347. Exchange rate from Chase Paymentech at 

Sep 04, 2019 06:30 pm Pacific Time.

















































Urban Life Cleaning - Vancouver's Condo Cleaning Specialists

Urban Life Cleaning Inc.

#908-1424 Nelson Street
Vancouver BC  V6G1L9
6048006466
hello@urbanlifecleaning.com
www.urbanlifecleaning.com
GST/HST Registration No.: 

Business Number 

INVOICE
INVOICE TO

 Herbert & 
Spencer Herbert MLA 
Constituency Office
923 Denman Street
Vancouver British Columbia
V6G 2L9

SHIP TO

 Herbert & 
Spencer Herbert MLA 
Constituency Office
923 Denman St,
Vancouver, BC V6G 2M3

INVOICE # 4673
DATE 30-07-2019

  

DATE SERVICE HOURS RATE AMOUNT

02-07-2019 Commercial Clean - Office 1.50 40.00 60.00

09-07-2019 Commercial Clean - Office 1.50 40.00 60.00

16-07-2019 Commercial Clean - Office 1.50 40.00 60.00

23-07-2019 Commercial Clean - Office 1.50 40.00 60.00

30-07-2019 Commercial Clean - Office 1.50 40.00 60.00

 

SUBTOTAL 300.00
GST @ 5% 15.00
TOTAL 315.00
BALANCE DUE $315.00



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

INVOICE # 4791
DATE 27-08-2019

  

DATE SERVICE HOURS RATE AMOUNT

06-08-2019 Commercial Clean - Office 1.50 40.00 60.00

20-08-2019 Commercial Clean - Office 1.50 40.00 60.00

27-08-2019 Commercial Clean - Office 1.50 40.00 60.00

 

SUBTOTAL 180.00
GST @ 5% 9.00
TOTAL 189.00
BALANCE DUE $189.00




